



VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

secretary@dps.ny.gov

September 21, 2023

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips
Secretary
NYS Public Service Commission
3 Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York, 12223-1350

RE: CASE 15-E-0751 - In the Matter of the Value of Distributed Energy Resources

Dear Secretary Phillips,

The New York Solar Energy Industries Association (NYSEIA) respectfully submits the attached comments in strong support of NYSERDA's *Petition for Reconsideration and Clarification of the Prior Commission Decision* regarding the transition from the Community Credit to the Community Adder in Con Edison territory. Thank you for your consideration. Please contact me at noah@nyseia.org with any questions regarding this matter.

Thank you,

Noah Ginsburg
Executive Director
New York Solar Energy Industries Association